Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, February 18, 2019
5:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

February 2019 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator | Page #

I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
It Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will Pesko

be allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items

presented.
V. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Phillips Elementary School Principal Report Scholz
1. Students of the Month
B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report Hoogland

1. Monthly and Quarterly Student Awards
2. PHS Salutatorian for Class of 2019
3. PHS Valedictorian for Class of 2019
4. PHS Academic Excellence Scholarship

C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. 2019 Assessment Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan

1. Facilities Planning Update
2. Safety Grant Update

E. Student Liaison Report Haberman
F. Policy Committee Report Burkart
1. #462 Technical Excellence Scholarship Policy 4-5
2. #661.3 Bad Check Policy 6
G. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
VI. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. State Education Convention Report Members
B. Staffing Update for 2019-2020 Morgan
C. Legislative Meeting - March 4, 2019 Morgan
D. Full-Day 4-Year Old Kindergarten Program Scholz
E. Curriculum Report Morgan
F. Approve Three-Year Audit Bid Lehman
VII. | Consent Items Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from January 21, 2019 Board 7-8
Meeting

B. Approve First and Second Reading of Policy #462
Technical Excellence Scholarship

C. Approval of Personnel Report 9
D. Approval of Bills PDF
VIII. | Items for Next Board Meeting Pesko

February 2019 - Page 2



Xl.

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of
open session pursuant {o:

A. WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises responsibility

o Administrative Mid-Year Review
¢ Administrative Contracts

e Staffing Reports for 2019-20

e Consider Retirement Request

B. WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(g) for the purpose of conferring
with legal counsel for the governmental body who is
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be
adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it
is or is likely to become involved.,

e Confer with Legal Counsel

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W
Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during

the executive session.

Adjourn

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

February 2019 - Page 3



HIGHER EDUCATION TECHNICAL EXCELLENCE SCHOLARSHIP (TES)
462

It is the responsibility of the school to name the 12" grade pupil in each high school who
has the highest demonstrated level of proficiency in technical education subjects. 2015
Wisconsin ACT 91 requires the school district to designate scholars for the program to
Higher Education Aids Board (HEAB) by February 25" of each year. Additionally, the
student with the highest grade point average must meet all graduation requirements
established by the State of Wisconsin and scholarship policies established by the
School District of Phillips Board of Education. The value of the scholarship is up to
$2,250 per year, to be applied towards tuition. Half of the scholarship is funded by the
state, while the other half is matched by the institution. Eligibility of the scholarship does
not exceed six semesters.

Selection Procedure

1. A student must be enrolied for at least six credits by September 30" of the academic
year following the academic year in which he or she was designated as a scholar, at
a participating Wisconsin Technical College in Wisconsin.

2. No student may receive both a TES and an Academic Education Scholarship

3. In order to be eligible, a student must exhibit interest in and planning for a technical
career [WI State Statute 115.28(59)].
e Prior to September 1, 2017, school counselor or principal must affirm this.
e After September 2017, a student must have an academic and career plan
leading to post-secondary technical education.

4. In order to be eligible, a student must complete at least one of the following eight
eligibility items.

Be a Career and Technical Education (CTE) Concentrator

Participated in Youth Apprenticeship Program

Participated in a Technical High School Diploma program

Participated in a Career and Technical Training pathway

Participated in Skills Standards Program

Completed (or be on tract to complete) and industry recognized certification

program

g. Participated in a Career and Technical Student Organization (CTSO) in
Wisconsin: FBLA, FCCLA, FFA, or Skills USA

h. Complete a technical training program

SO Q0 TE

5. In addition to the HEAB requirements, there is an additional requirement that a
student must maintain an overall GPA of 3.0.

6. Aet94 2013 Act 60 requires that nomination for TES scholarships be made by
school districts for the student who has the highest level of proficiency in technical
education subjects based on the ranking system prepared by HEAB.

o HEAB-ranking-system-consists-ofranking-eligible-students Based on a
ranking system prepared by HEAB, the School District of Phillips uses a
system based on HEAB’s recommended system, which ranks students
according to a point system reflective of course work and technical
education experience.

February 2019 - Page 4



o One point is given to a student for each credit-hour earned in high
school in CTE courses.

o One point is given to a student for each year of activity in CTSO
listed above.

o For purpose of assigning a ranking among eligible candidate, credit
hours in process at the time of nomination should be counted
toward the number of credits earned.

Tie Breaking Method
In the case of a tie for the senior with the highest number of points under this system,
the following tiebreakers will be used in this order:
e Grade point average in CTE courses, as defined above
e Grade point average in all courses; or
e If above does not produce a recipient, the Superintendent will supervise a
coin toss or drawing to determine the recipient.

The School District of Phillips has received approval from HEAB for a provision in its
TES ranking system requirement student to have a 3.0 GPA in order to be eligible for a
TES award.

Alternate Designation

As per the 2015 Wisconsin Act 91, the School District of Phillips is required to designate
alternate technical excellence scholars. The following criteria for the designation will be
used:

1. Inthe event of a tie with the highest grade point average, the application of the tie
breaking procedure indicated above in the “Tie Breaking Method,” will be applied to
determine the alternate(s).

2. In situations where there is not a tie for the highest level of proficiency in technical
education subjects and the tie-breaking procedure is not used, the board will
designate any remaining seniors with the next highest level of proficiency in
technical education subjects. Alternate scholars will be certified in order of priority.

Requirements
1. The student is responsible to complete an academic and career plan leading to a
career in technical education.

2. The student is responsible to apply to a Wisconsin Technical School at his or her
own expense.

The building principal is responsible for communicating these requirements to all
students annually via the student handbook or other appropriate means.

Legal Refs: 2013 Wisconsin Act 60
2015 Wisconsin Act 91, Wisc. State-Statute-145:28(59)

Adopted: January 19, 2015
Revised: February 19, 2018
Revised:

February 2019 - Page 5



BAD CHECK POLICY
661.3

When the District receives a check from a student or parent that, when
deposited, is returned marked “insufficient funds”, the District Administrator shall
provide an opportunity for the payer to make proper payment or to arrange for a
satisfactory payment schedule not to exceed 60 days. If payment is not received
within sixty (60) days, the payment schedule is not adhered to, or the monies do
not appear to be collectable, the Board of Education authorizes the District
Administrator to remove the fee or charge from the District's Accounts
Receivable and to take appropriate action against the student and/or the parents.

Adopted:

February 2019 - Page 6



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS Board of Education REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Monday, January 21, 2019

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Pesko, Rose, and Student Liaison
Haberman. Absent: Willett. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Finance
Manager Lehman, Principals Hoogland and Scholz, and Pupil Services Director Lemke.
Others: Staff, community members, and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - None

Administrative and Committee Reports
A.  Elementary Principal Report

1. Students of the month for December were Abigail Soberg (Kdgn) and
Douglas Wagner (Grade 3).

2. There were 53 (15%) students out sick today.

3.  Samples of Logger Learning Team invitations were distributed for the Board
to see. The LLT meeting will be January 31st beginning with a boxed meal
followed by parent/teacher meetings. A conversation starter jar was also
passed around. These will be used to help parents ask questions about their
student’s reading comprehension.

B.  Middle/High School Principal Report

1. Students of the month at PhMS were Rylie Sidenbender (6), Alie Williams (7),
and Cole Abraham (8).

2. Justin Lindgren updated the Board and answered questions on the New York
City plans for the band/choir trip in March.

3. The 6-12 evacuation drill report was made to the Board and will be filed with
the State as required. CREW meetings and a safety committee meeting
were held after the drill to assess the effectiveness of the drill.

C. Director of Pupil Services Report

1. Members of the pupil services department presented the results of the
2017-18 assessments (Forward, ACT Aspire, and ACT). The district report
cards have been made public and the elementary exceeds expectations while
the middle and high school meet expectations.

2. Areas of concern include the low number of students in the advanced
categories and preparing students for the ACT exam. A practice exam was
added in this current year and this is anticipated to help students increase
their score on the official exam.

3. Social studies curriculum has been reviewed and adjustments made to better
match when items are addressed on the exams. This should improve scores
on this years assessments.

4. Marty Krog and Tracie Burkart will represent our Board at the January 31st
Lifelines training. The training includes countywide schools and
organizations.

D. Superintendent Report

1. February 14 following the 1:00 pm dismissal all staff will meet with Megan

Prestebak of Miron Construction to begin a series of staff meetings to be held

February 2019 - Page 7



\%R

VII.

VIII.

IX.

before the end of the school year. In August community members will be
invited to join in the meetings in preparation for a 2020 referendum.

2. The leadership communication team (LCT) has been reviewing the multiple
levels of support system and are focusing on three components of that
system. More information will be reported in February.

3.  The State Education Convention begins Wednesday morning. Board
members that are not able to attend will have the option of viewing select
sessions via virtual attendance. Once the access is available all Board
members will be notified.

E. Financial Manager Report
1. Quarterly Financial Report showed year-to-date expenditures as of

December 31, 2018 were $3,466,010.90 (36.43% of budget) and revenues
were $1,417,841.83 (15.79% of budget). The total cash available was
$829,067.77. No line of credit has been used this fiscal year.

2. Thefirstlook at the 2019-20 budget proposal will happen in March or April.

F.  Student Liaison Report
1. Students are finding the chromebooks to be a big help. It was determined

that approximately 85% of the students have access to internet at home.
Having chromebooks help students who don't have devices available at
home.

G. Policy Committee Report - The committee met on January 16th and discussed the
open enrollment policy.

H.  Business services committee met on January 17th and discussed the proposal for
4K full-day kindergarten, the auditor bid process, the safety grant camera system
at PES and remodeling of PHS office. The board meeting agenda was reviewed
and bills were reviewed.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.  Discussion was held on beginning a full-time 4K program in the fall. Both other
schools in the county provide a full-time program and there is potential loss of
students within the district due to open enrollment issues. Motion (Krog/Burkart)
for administration to pursue full-time, 4K program and report on parent/community
input at the next Board meeting. Motion carried 8-0.

B.  The State mandates that the Board review the open enrollment policy regarding
capping enrollment for regular and special education students. Motion
(Burkart/Krog) to approve making no changes to the policy. Motion carried 8-0.

C. The 2019-20 calendar will include 176 days of instruction and four full days of staff
inservice. It will include no 1pm dismissals and will increase total hours of
instruction over the current calendar. Motion (Burkart/Distin) to approve the
calendar as presented.

Consent Items - Motion (Krog/Adolph) to approve consent items. Motion carried 8-0.

A.  Approved minutes from December 17, 2018 and January 7, 2019 Board meetings.

B.  Approve hiring Jessica Strassburg as LTE paraprofessional.

C.  Approved bills from December 2018 (#345130-345278 and wires) for a total of
$411,387.77.

The next regular board meeting will be held on February 18, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. ltems to
include are staffing recommendations, 4K program, WASB report, curriculum and closed
session for administrative reviews.

Motion (Burkart/Adolph) to adjourn. Motion carried 8-0. Adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Tracie Burkart, Clerk - Board of Education

February 2019 - Page 8



Personnel Report
January 18, 2019 - February 15, 2019

New Hires/Transfers

New Previous Effecti
Name/Position . = Employee EYVE
Position Description Salary Date
Salary
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Replace
FBLA Advisor Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Replace Steven lvancich
World Language Teacher and online program Phillips High School 01-16-2019
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resignation/ Effective Years of
Retirement Date Service Location

February 2019 - Page 9



00°0 {6T/T€/T0 ySnouyl) pamoltlog [e1oL
4 '
000°00S'T (xew 000‘00S‘TS) @2uejeg 1paL) Jo auj] JuaLIN)
vr'616°9LY'T & jelol
. i
8T°0cEr (sBulnes) yueg |euorien 1s414
. f
0£°0GT°£8S 100d 1UaWISdAUL 1,A00 |BI07
. i
95"8¢1'S88 Amc_v_uwcu _m\_mvcwm& jjueq jeuonen isai ¥rrrrrrrrprrpxyprrrarrrsryr JTOADT JO DUH yrsxr ¥ ¥y XXX s rXrrrrryess
. '
:610T ‘Adenuer jo se 10111s1Q 9Y) 0} dgejieAy Spun4
BRZT 1S3UNnoDOyY JOo I2qunN
zz €Y LZ €D LZ ELY’00T'Y 05 TLV*589 LE 299 ‘PED 9279265156 €T 78L'9LE'6 s{e3ol ssusdxy puerd
16°6¢ 99825 99°8Z5 0o-o¥0’z 00°070°'% SNOIIOVSNYEI WYd90dd-NON ¥IHIO ——= —m--fb --- 20T
L8°5 627V 0876S1°CZ 62°989°L 0T 0L8’L 00 161°256 00°6L0°LTS AYES TYNOIIONMISNI UISYHOUNd ——— —m—-EF --- 30T
00 TTP’L08 00°000998 aNAJ YEHIONY Ol SHAISNVYL ——= ———-TPp ——- 3ot
€786 67765 657609091 0L 677’95 T6°62E'EF 00°8EL'EST 0£°0E7 ‘682 SAOIAYIAS I¥0ddNS YIHIO e TR 30T
19°€Y Z€E' 19 PT €26 0E sotzsL'e 0L 852'% LET6EG'9E 00792705 SADIAYAS 183a —-m —=--BZ --- 30T
ZL €8 19°GF 5897879 00°69¢€ L7 89Z'€T 00°GSSEVT 00°Z6T°2FT SINIWOANL % FONVINSNI i KA 0T
S5 0F ARl SETEVLST 62 L6S'FT $0°0L0°T 00" L9L LEE 00°09% ‘82 SHOIAYAS TYUINIO e T A 30T
69°9% L6° TS 9€°€Z0'PED’T 60°LG8°89T 9Z°T68'€ET Z1 esp’es0’e B6°129'686°T NOIIVYISINIRAY SSANISNG —m= —---GZ ——- 30T
0G6°€S z5°8v LE"6EB’LBT ¥9°8LZ’'8€ £7°8%0'pE 00°T0T’696 00°202'€65 NOIIVMISINIWNAY ONIATING TOOHOS ——— —m—-pZ --- 30T
17 ¥5 58709 SP 185191 €0°665'ST 6L°902'61 00 €FG'G9C 00°€75°692 NOIIVYISINIAGY TVJINID ——— ————£T -—- 20T
18719 ALY 4 97" LSS 'TST £8°668'81 TT £69'81 00°¥86'21C €7 Z€6°L0E SEDIAYZS JAVIS TYNOIIDNYISNI e A 3ot
8T T¥ L5°8¥ LV GET’8TIT 08°980'2T 8b " £€8'91 00°6€6°0LT 06°9¥Z'€re SEAOIAYES TIdNd e FAE 301
8T° 8% 67 LE 0€70LS’S 9€°TE6'T Zz 01z 00785251 00°868'FT SAZIAN TYIOAAS ¥IHIO et A 30T
£9°7% 05 ¥ 9€°€LB'EY 6€°60Z'9T LB 0PG ST 00°€€2'9¥%1 00 GES‘EVT SATIITATIOV ¥¥INOTYND-0D == —=--9T --- 30T
9L767 PG 6 T0°89€ ‘€9 8E°8TV’ZT 9r 9GE ‘el 00°052'L91 007062891 WOTADTINEAD TYOISAHd R AT 301
(671G 255 z8°518'€8T 91705792 Z6°888°8¢ 0055V 'prE 00°GPT'LEE RWOTAOI¥END TYNOIIVIOA e A S 30T
vg°LE 660G GE'68V ‘116 76°558'8€T TP ELO’PST 00°T90°%08°T zS ZrL'LBL'T WOTIAOTHYAD YYIN9Ey e A S d0T
S6°8% 1597 £6°L09°708 T9°970'PST Z8°€£9%621 LLTLOF'EEL'T 00°0F0‘0EL"T WOTODTYEND QALVIINIYIIIIANN s== ———=fd -=- a0t
% A1Ad % QIAd RITATIOV QLAd KITATIOV ATUIUOW AITATIOY ATUIUOW 3obphig pestasy Jobpng pesTady 80 [dd  ONOd [E0 Iad
8T-L10Z 61-8102  61-8T0% 8T-LT0z Azenuer  gT-810¢ AJenuep  8T-L10T 6T-8102
T $dovd (6T0Z/T :23Bd) 3dduyd dx{ pieogd 69T0T0~L IT-0T°00°0T°81°S0
6T/ET/2Z0 WY TE€:0T sdTTTTUd FO 3IDTIISTA TOOUDS d*z1pnqIze



serse ¥S0E £6°T65°€60°C  06°096'2pL'Z  6E€°ZPT'LZL'T  L9°8TT1'GZE’T  8£°8€0°TSL’8 00°L8%°086°8 STRI0L 3nudA3y pueId

GEGe FSO€ £6°165'€60°€  05°096°ZpL'C  6E°ZVPT'LZL'T  L97BIT’GEE’T  8£°880'Z5L'S 00°L8F'086"8 ANOd TYYENID --- --= —=—---- -—— -—--0T1

00°82 00795 00°002 00°00¢ $333 AdOD --- --- -0000G 666 ---¥0T

01" 86¢ 00°Le 28°608'6¢€ 00'o0L'Z 00°000°S 00700001 00°000°0T SAOANYTTIVSIH --- --- -0000S 066 —--¥0T

STTTIL 087 0L Lz 1I8°LT SLT669°LT 00°GIL'PT 007000762 00°000762 ALYE-3F ' °MA ¥OTYd - SANNIFE --- --- -0000% 1.6 ---d0T

00°zev ‘e SIWNTILES SNI TYIIJYO-NON --- —--- -0000G b96 —---d0T

AR e 8e"L9z’12t S3SY3T TYLIAVD --- -—- -0000% 848 ---¥0T

Lz s9z'zt 96 €6 ‘e B6 0PV '€ 95 €r6 ‘L SSOT/SATYS INIWAINDI --- --- -00005 198 ~--d0T

00°005'Zw 00°005'2w 1dd ION 3AIVLIS QYHL dIV ad3d --- --- -0000G 08L —---d0T

£8°21 06°986°1¢ 00 P6E'TLT 00 TpS’EPT ¥l 91111 Y383 --- --- -0000G 15L ---¥0T

65°6 71 802°LT P1°802°LT 00°LBE'6LT 00°GTL‘2LT SINYMD 10300¥d TYIDAAS --- --- -00005 0£L ~---¥0T

00°000°1T 00°109°26 INNIATY FIVLIS ¥IHIO --- --- -00005 669 ---u0T

00°008‘ZSE 00°Z5£°STS pTy Ttdng 188 --- --- -0000§ S69 ---d01

00°TLO'L 00°T18'FpI AI¥ ¥3dILNdROD --- -=-- -0000S 169 ---d0T

0070181 0070691 TYO0T HONO¥HI INNIARY FIVIS --- --- -0000S 099 ---d0T

LO"S€E r86¢ 00°058'69 00°659°'¢ce 00" TBT'66T 00°000'01Z aI¥ 39¥S --- --- -00005 069 ---d0T

0T°€C 00°028°S 00°025°¢ 00°z68'€2 00°2Z60'9Z1 SINYJD I03ro¥d T¥IDNEdS --- --- -0000S 0E9 ---401

Z€6E £€°6€ 007297 ‘LPT’T  00°9LZ°vLT'T 00°TE€'8T6'2 00°TL8'6€T'¢E QI¥ NOIIVZITYNOd --- --- -00005 129 ---¥0T

00°56L'€Z 00°652'62 ary AIvHEIT --- --- -0000S €19 ---¥0T

TV PIT 62 ¥0T 00°650°0L 00°658'€9 00°650'0L 00°658"€9 00792219 00792219 JI¥ NOIIVIMOdSNVElL --- --- -0000§ 219 ---¥0T

00°68€°V 00°58£°% SAIV TVYEaEd J0 IISNVEL --- --- -0000G L1§6 ---d01

b9 82 5% 109 007001z 0072979 SHO¥NOS “HEINI SAIY 40 IISNVIL --- --- -00005 GIS —---¥0T

00°269°1€Z 00°Z¥0%99¢ ©1SIQ "HOS IM INIWITO¥NE NAJO —--- --- -00005 GPE ~--¥0T

12°16 6T €5 157189 7L b8 BLE L 9% £GE LG ESE 00°000°GT 00°000°ST STYINIY --- --- -00005 €67 ---¥01

11789 68°0L 00°82¢ZT 00°L8B'VT 00°050’T 00°00T ‘8T 00°000°12 $EEd INFANIS --- --- -0000S5 Z6Z ---¥01

06 ¢ 00°000°‘¢€ 00°0000% SHIMINOD ‘ONISIWMANAI ‘SIAID --- --- -00005 162 ~--d0T

88°€G €6°05T 68°F60°T 96°£85°¢T 787986 £€°ZL9T 00°009°L 0070006 SINIWISIANI NO LSIUAINI --- —-— —0000G 08¢ ---¥0T

7S GG LT 0P 0v°0ZZ'L 25 62v'y zZE€ 8L 00°000°ET 00°000°TT FHOONI ALIAILOY TOOHOS ¥EHIO --- --- -0000§ 6LZ ---d0T

LS9 62728 00°LPS ‘8 0072506 00°LLZ T 00°581°¢ 00705921 00°000°TT SNOISSIWNGY --- —--- -0000§ TiZ ---d0T

L97€0T 00°G855'T 00°9TF"T 0070051 SI103rd0 TYLIAYI-NON SONTdHNS --- --- -0000G $9Z ---d0T

5S°€e €6°GL y5-8zT'? LETLED'E 00°G9F 6 00°000"% S333 NOILYIMOdSNWEL --- --- -00005 672 ---d0T

00" €€ £vez SLT8bL LL"GSS 00°692°'Z 00°8L%'2 XYL JWOH dTIEOW --- --- -0000§ £1Z ---d0T

8Z°8E GE" 1€ 66°00L°Z29'T  68°G9Z'9€T’T  66°00L°TZ9°T  68°69Z'9¢2'T 00 LEE'6ET'Y 00°208°€r6 ‘€ XYL AL¥Id0¥d ¥YEX INIWEND --~ —--- -0000G 11z ---d0T

00°00% ‘s IDIAYES ALINAWAOD --- —--- -0000S 081 ---¥0T

00°00¥% S IDIAYIAS ALINOWAOD ~-- --- -006TF 08T ---d0T

007007 ‘S A0IAMES XIINOWWOD --- --- -008TF 08T ---d0T1

% QLA % QLxd A3TATIOV QIAd A3ITATIOY QIAI  TATIOV ATYIUOW TATIOY ATUIUOW Yobpng pastasy 1sbpug pasTasy J¥S 00T £dd  ONNd 0¥s 001104
8T-LT0Z  6T1-8102  81-LT0T 61-8102 1-L10z Axenuep 1-g107 Axenuel 81-LT0T 6T-810Z

T - d9v¥d (6T0Z/T :23ed) YD AdY parod 69T0T0-L"TT-0T Q0 0T BT GO

6T/€1/20 WY ¢€:01 sdITTTUd 3O 3IDTIISTU TOOYDS d-zipngxige



